MINUTES
CITY OF LONSDALE
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
OCTOBER 2, 2025

1. CALLTO ORDER
Mayor Berg called a special meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 7:00 p.m. in
the City Council Chambers, 103 15" Ave SE.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance.

3. ROLL CALL
Members Present:  Brian Wermerskirchen, Kari Miller, Tom Berg, James Vosejpka
and Scott Pelava

Members Absent: None

City Staff Present:  City Administrator Joel Erickson, Chief of Police Jason Schmitz,
and Community Development Planner Cory Hinz-Ibarra

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Mayor Berg asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the agenda. A
motion was made by Miller and seconded by Pelava to approve the agenda as presented.
Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Miller, Berg, Vosejpka, and Pelava. Vote against: Non.
Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
None

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS
None




9. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consider Approval of Resolution 2025-44, a Resolution Amending the City’s

Comprehensive Plan to Rezone the Property located at 900 Ash St. NE from B-3 Central
Business District to a Planned Unit Development to allow for an Apartment Facility and
nine Single-Family Lots
Erickson stated that this item had been discussed at several previous meetings and
summarized the concerns heard from residents about the property potentially becoming
Section 8 Housing, including worries about crime, traffic, and effects on property values.
Erickson noted there had also been support, as expressed by Audre Johnson earlier in the
meeting, recognizing a need for this type of housing and potential support for local
businesses. Erickson said the proposal was for a 58-unit apartment complex at 900 Ash
Street Northeast with the current request before the Council being to consider a
Comprehensive Plan Amendment and Rezoning from B-3 Central Business District to a
Planned Unit Development (PUD). Berg then asked the Council if they had any further
questions regarding the request. Wermerskirchen asked developer Bruggeman about the
possibility of making the development 55+ housing. Wermerskirchen first clarified that
tonight's vote would not approve the project but would only rezone the property. Erickson
confirmed this was correct, noting it was just a Comprehensive Plan Amendment and
rezoning. Bruggeman responded that he was not interested in age-restricted housing,
indicating that based on demographics from other properties, there is a demand from both
seniors looking for maintenance-free living and young professionals like teachers, nurses,
and police officers. Bruggeman explained that limiting the property to 55+ would
essentially cut demand in half. Bruggeman said this was not something he would want to
do, noting that age-restricted living typically requires application for the entire facility.
Miller asked for clarification about Section 8 Housing, specifically whether Bruggeman
would accept Section 8 vouchers if unable to fill the building. Bruggeman responded that
while they currently have the ability not to accept Section 8, there is pending legislation
that could change this, noting that Minneapolis already requires acceptance of Section 8
vouchers. Bruggeman added that there are negative connotations associated with Section
8 that may not be fully deserved, emphasizing that Section 8 residents are vetted by the
Housing Authority and are not necessarily criminals or bad people. Brueggeman stated
that allowing criminals in the building would not help marketability or protect the asset.
Vosejpka asked if Bruggeman would be interested in letting local businesses bid on the
project. Bruggeman confirmed they would seek to source local businesses where possible
and noted that some aspects of construction would require larger specialized contractors.
Bruggeman said that concrete, asphalt, landscaping, and irrigation systems would
typically involve local groups which is preferable for maintenance purposes. Pelava
asked about entering into an agreement not to accept Section 8 Housing if legislation did
not require it. Bruggeman indicated he was not opposed to such an agreement, stating
they had no intentions of accepting Section 8 vouchers and would need to check the
legalities. Wermerskirchen expressed concern that without the PUD rezoning, the
Council would lose bargaining power and protections like buffers and single family
homes. Wermerskirchen noted that with the current B-3 zoning, someone could build
retail on the bottom with apartments on top as a Conditional Use that the Council could
not prevent.




A motion was made by Pelava and seconded by Vosejpka to approve Resolution 2025-44
Amending the City’s Comprehensive Plan to Rezone the property at 900 Ash St. NE from
B-3 Central Business District to Planned Unit Development to allow for an apartment
facility and nine single-family lots. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Miller, Berg, Vosejpka,
and Pelava. Vote against: Non. Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

10. NEW BUSINESS
a. None

11. OTHER BUSINESS
None

12. ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made by Miller and seconded by Vosejpka to adjourn the meeting at 7:21 pm.

Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Miller, Berg, Vosejpka, and Pelava. Vote against: None.
Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion caried.

Respectfully Submitted:

A

Joel AT Erickson, City Administrator




